From: Casey Paige (cpaige@town-victor-ny.us)
To: kmccumiskey@townofcanandaigua.org
Subject: RE: Transfer Station Info

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2021 3:29:41 PM
Attachments: D0OC093021-09302021150716.pdf

Hi Kaitlynn,

Summer flew by!! But | love the fall so | am looking forward to the next couple of months.

1.  We ask residents to fill out an application and provide proof of residency (license, utility bill,
tax bill etc) and registration(s) to vehicles (we allow 2 permits/household). Then we issue a
permit that looks like the attached with their name, address, vehicle information (printed on
different color Safety paper each year).

2. When we had stickers with just a number on them we had many issues with people from
other town’s coming with their vehicles. Putting vehicle information and name on permit
has eliminated this problem.

3. We only have 1 full time transfer station employee that also helps the highway in the
winter. He does all the hauling and works in the Transfer Station. The rest of the staff is
part-time and they work different days but there is a total of 4 we pool from.

a.

b.
C.

2 - work during the weekdays (Monday, Wednesday, Friday) along with our full time
employee.

2 —work Wednesday evenings

4 —work on Saturdays

4. | believe our permit fees are going up next year, but currently we charge:

a.

b.
C.
d

Residential $125/year (based on date of purchase)

Senior permits (65 and over) $110 (based on date of purchase)

Commerical permits $125 (based on date of purchase) Recycle materials ONLY
Punch card $100 (5 punches and only 1/year). This does not expire until all punches
are used up.

Hope this information helps. Let me know if you need anything else. I've done a lot of research
around the County too. A lot of different scenarios out there.

Have a good day.

Cacey Paige

Highway/Transfer Station Office Manager
Waste Diversion Coordinator

585-742-5094
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60 Rawson Road Victor, NY 14564 (585) 742-5094

PERMIT# 002007
Expiration Date: 01/30/2022

Krenzer, Dave
562 Log Cabin Road
Victor, NY 14564

This is your 1 Year Residential Recycle Permit, issued on 01/08/2021.

2014 Chevrolet Silverado Red NY GNJ4678

Rental/Home Owner:
Company Vehicle:

Effective Date: 01/30/2021

Please direct any questions regarding this permit to the office at 585-742-5094
or cpaige@town-victor-ny.us.

Casey Paige

Office Manager

** The Town reserves the right to revoke this permit without reimbursement for
residents who fail to comply with all Town refuse/recycling regulations.






From: kmccumiskey@townofcanandaigua.org [mailto:kmccumiskey@townofcanandaigua.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2021 2:44 PM

To: Casey Paige <cpaige@town-victor-ny.us>

Subject: Transfer Station Info

CAUTION: This message originated outside the Town of Victor email system. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Casey, | hope this email finds you well. It’s hard to believe we are saying goodbye to summer and
transitioning to fall already! I’'m doing some research on other Transfer Stations in the area, and |
was wondering if you could answer a few questions for me.

1. What do you use as a permit/proof of residency? For example, we use a hang tag from the
rearview mirror, like a handicap sticker.
2. Do you feel that your Transfer Station is used only by residents/permit holders? We have an

issue with people who are not residents using our Transfer Station. I’'m wondering if other towns are
also struggling with this.
3. How many employees staff the Transfer Station? Does it vary according to the day?

I’d be happy to share my findings once | get all the information compiled if you are interested.

Thanks for your help!

Kaitlynn McCumiskey
Town of Canandaigua
Highway, Water, & Transfer Station Departments

5440 Route 5 & 20 West
Canandaigua, NY 14424

(585) 394-3300

The Information in this communication, including all attachments transmitted with it, is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. No
confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or using
any of this information. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender
immediately and destroy the material in its entirety, whether electronic or hard copy. The
sender does not accept liability for any errors or omissions and accepts no responsibility for
the content of the communication which may be subject to alteration by the recipient.



